

Fielded 2/11/44
RESTRICTED

HEADQUARTERS 36TH INFANTRY DIVISION
APO #32, U. S. Army

GENERAL ORDERS

30 April 1944

NUMBER 112

AWARD OF OAK LEAF CLUSTER..... I
AWARD OF PURPLE HEART..... II

SECTION I - AWARD OF OAK LEAF CLUSTER

Under the provisions of Army Regulations 600-45, as amended, an Oak Leaf Cluster in lieu of the second Purple Heart is awarded the following named individuals for wounds received as a result of enemy action:

ROBERT A. BAUCHMAN 0436908, Second Lieutenant, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 15 December 1943. Entered service from Manson, Iowa..

JUDGE W. MARION 20803140, First Sergeant, Headquarters Company, Third Battalion, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Luling, Texas.

WILLIAM C. WALEY 20803178, Technical Sergeant, Company I, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 14 February 1944. Entered service from San Antonio, Texas.

JOSEPH H. POST 32302184, Staff Sergeant, Company L, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 12 February 1944. Entered service from Shenandoah, Pennsylvania.

CARL R. SIDNER 20802734, Staff Sergeant, Company C, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 4 December 1943. Entered service from Corpus Christi, Texas.

JOSEPH (NMI) STEWZEK 32301957, Staff Sergeant, Company L, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 4 February 1944. Entered service from Perth Amboy, New Jersey.

ROBERT S. UNDERWOOD 34421934, Staff Sergeant, Company L, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Sallis, Mississippi.

HERVEIN (NMI) SCHNABEL 37556692, Private First Class, Company I, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 17 February 1944. Entered service from Eureka, South Dakota.

SECTION II - AWARD OF PURPLE HEART

Under the provisions of Army Regulations 600-45, as amended, a Purple Heart is awarded to the following named individuals for wounds received in action against the enemy:

BERNICE W. VEALY 35746247, Private First Class, MC, Medical Detachment, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Racine, Virginia.

PETE (NMI) RIVERA 38285808, Private First Class, Company L, 141st Infantry Regiment, *Italy*, 16 December 1943. Entered service from Dallas, Texas.

- 1 -
(over)

RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

EARL N. LLEWELLYN 32663185, Private First Class, Company M, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 24 December 1943. Entered service from Maryland, New York.

ARTHUR B. BRADDOCK 34465212, Private First Class, Company M, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 22 January 1944. Entered service from Rockingham, North Carolina.

JERRY L. BROZ 20803327, Private First Class, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Yoakum, Texas.

ROBERT M. CHANEY 14009943, Private First Class, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 20 January 1944. Entered service from Spray, North Carolina.

THURMAN D. CLINKSCALES 38036692, Private First Class, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 13 February 1944. Entered service from Dallas, Texas.

JACK (BRI) MOOCHNEK 32397636, Private First Class, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 16 February 1944. Entered service from New York.

RICHARD H. WALLACE 12082132, Private First Class, Company M, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 8 February 1944. Entered service from Valertown, New York.

DONALD J. ROUTHBAUX 56317087, Private First Class, Company M, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 17 January 1944. Entered service from Los Angeles, California.

JOHN T. KEVILL 51311385, Private, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Terrace, Lynn, Massachusetts.

CHARLES A. SIGETTI 31208567, Private, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Naugatuck, Connecticut.

FRANK J. BAGGAN 32908307, Private, Company K, 141st Infantry Regiment, ~~Italy~~, 11 February 1944. Entered service from Brooklyn, New York.

By command of Major General WALKER:

STEWART T. VINCENT
Colonel, General Staff Corps
Chief of Staff

OFFICIAL:

John J. Deane

JOHN J. DEANE
Lt Col, Adjutant General's Department
Adjutant General.

DISTRIBUTION "A" PLUS

- 3 - The Adjutant General
- 1 - MATCUSA
- 1 - Pub Sec, G-1, MATCUSA (SOS)
- 1 - AG Awards, Fifth Army
- 1 - Each individual concerned
- 1 - AG Files

